BIDDER’S SUBMITTAL

Company: Fale W&Wtal Bid:mﬁa we

PROPOSAL, SPECIFICATIONS, BOND AND AFFIDAVIT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF

TORRANCE TRANSIT PARK AND RIDE REGIONAL TERMINAL PHASE 1 - ROUGH GRADING
B2015-35

Honorable Mayor and Members
of the Torrance City Councll
Torrance, California

Members of the Council:

In accordance with the Notice Inviting Bids pertaining to the receiving of sealed proposals by
the City Clerk of the City of Torrance for the above titled improvement, the undersigned hereby
proposes to furnish all Work to be performed in accordance with the Plans, Specifications,
Standard Drawings, and the Contract Documents prepared by Frank Webb Architects Inc. for
the lump sum bid as set forth in the following schedules.

BID SCHEDULE

tem | Est. | . Bid Item SPEC. Unit Total
it Qty Description SECTION Price Bid
1 1 LS | GENERAL REQUIREMENTS Sec. GDiv. 01 |$ 453 goo|3955 000
2 1 LS | EXISTING CONDITIONS Sec. GDv. 02 |$ /9% 5pp |3 /43 p00
2 1 s |EARTHWORK PER GRADING | Sec.GDiv.31 |¢ g
PLANS** SSPWC Sec.300|* 159 pop |* ) 957 gy,
4 1 LS | UTILITIES Sec. GDiv. 33 |$ cZZ?, poo | ® 6]2?' J0p

**The City is currently pursuing an option to acquire a volume of suitable fill that may be used as imported fill
for this project as shown on the grading plans. If successful, the City will address the item in an addendum.
Otherwise, a Bidder is required to funish/install all imported fill per these specifications.

TOTAL BID PRICE $ .Z ,ﬁé /-/ oo, **

(Figures)*

TOTAL BID PRICE:
(Words)*

*BID MAY BE REJECTED IF TOTAL IS NOT SHOWN IN FIGURES AND WORDS.
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BIDDER’S SUBMITTAL (Continued) B2015-35

The undersigned has read the contract and taking no exception, furthermore agrees to
enter into and execute a contract, with necessary bonds, at the unit prices set forth herein
and in case of default in executing such contract, with necessary bonds, the check or bond
accompanying this bid and the money payable thereon shall be forfeited thereby to and
remain the property of the City of Torrance.

The above unit prices include all work appurtenant to the various items as outlined in the
Specifications and all work or expense required for the satisfactory completion of said
items. In case of discrepancies between unit prices and totals, the unit prices shall
govern.

The undersigned declares that it has carefully examined the Plans, Specifications, and

Contract Documents, and has investigated the site of the work and is familiar with the
conditions thereon.

Contractor: égl ﬂ C ;Qg: §¢fﬁz_(éz é Dug éQﬂ (,‘]f

Date: |- Zl — 70[< By:

Contractor’s State License No. 59@ 225 Classﬁ_éﬁ_g J’MZ
Address: Mgmwzyg

Phone

Email: 7‘24”4 é'ﬁ(ﬁ @(%ﬂﬂ,_tf L0

C-2



ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA RECEIVED - B2015-35

The Bidder shall acknowledge the receipt of addenda by placing an "X" by each
addendum received.

Addendum No. 1 X
Addendum No. 2 L

Addendum No. 3

Addendum No. 4

Addendum No. 5

Addendum No. 6

Addendum No. 7

Addendum No. 8

If an addendum or addenda have been issued by the City and not noted above as being
received by the Bidder, the Bid Proposal may be rejected.

43 "U' _ -04-2015

Bidder's Signature Date




CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF CALIFORNIA }

. . }
COUNTY OF Riverside 3 B2015-35

Antoun Fata

, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. That he is the
Owner

Title
FATA Construction & Development
(Name of Partnership, Corporation, or Sole Proprietorship)

of

hereinafter called "Contractor," who has submitted to the City of Torrance a
proposal for the Construction of Torrance Transit Park and Ride Regional Terminali
Phase |- Rough Grading, B2015-35;

2. That said proposal is genuine; that the same is not sham; that all statement of facts
therein are true;

3. That such proposal was not made in the interest or behalf of any person,
partnership, company, association, organization or corporation not named or
disclosed;

4. That the Contractor did not, directly or indirectly, induce, solicit or agree with

anyone else to submit a false or sham bid, to refrain from bidding, or to withdraw
the bid, to raise or fix the bid price of the Contractor or anyone else, or to raise or fix
any overhead, profit or cost element of the Contractor's price or the price of anyone
else; and did not attempt to induce action prejudicial to the interest of the City of
Torrance, or of any other bidder, or anyone else interested in the proposed
contract;

5. That the Contractor has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure for itself
an advantage over any other bidder or to induce action prejudicial to the interests of
the City of Torrance, or of any other bidder or of anyone else interested in the
proposed contract;

6. That the Contractor has not accepted any bid from any subcontractor or
materialman through any bid depository, the bylaws, rules or regulations of which
prohibit or prevent the Contractor from considering any bid from any subcontractor
or materialman, which is not processed through said bid depository, or which
prevent any subcontractor or materialman from bidding to any contractor who does
not use the facilities of or accept bids from or through such bid depository;
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CONTRACTOR'’S AFFIDAVIT (CONTINUED) B2015-35

7. That the Contractor did not, directly or indirectly, submit the Contractor's bid price or
any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divuilge information or data
relative thereto, to any corporation, partnership, company, association,
organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof, or to any individual
or group of Individuals, except to the City of Torrance, or to any person or persons
who have a partnership or other financial interest with said Contractor in its

business.
1 \
Dated this_Monday day of _November 27th 2015 . bh
P A
Subscribed and Swor) to Antoun Fata =
before me this 2 €& day (Contractor)
of M Aolhern 2015 Owner

&'@Q&F&B (Title)

Notary Public in and for said

(Csour;;y and State. R’\veyg’yJ e, QJU*CO rmaq
ea

NICK PATEL .
Commission # 2088704 |
Notary Public - California =

Riverside County
My Gomm. Expires Nov 3, 2018 &
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LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS: B2015-35

The Bidder is required to fill in the following blanks in accordance with the provisions of the
California Public Contract Code Sections 4100-4114, CHAPTER 4. SUBLETTING AND
SUBCONTRACTING. The contractor, sub recipient or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the
basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall
carry out applicable requirements of Title 49 CFR (Code of Federal Regulations) part 26 in the
award and administration of US DOT assisted contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out
these requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this
contract or such other remedy, as the recipient deems appropriate. Each subcontract signed by
the bidder must include this assurance. Failure of the bidder to fulfill the requirements of the
Special Provisions for submittals required to be furnished after bid opening, including but not
limited to escrowed bid documents, where applicable, may subject the bidder to a determination of
the bidder's responsibility in the event it is the apparent low bidder on a future public works
contracts.

Name Under Which Subcontractor is Licensed: Wt/ &WL& ne.

Subcontractor's Address: 69% NV Hawdon ~%, ﬂia/zfé Cf 8681344
Specific Description of Sub-Contract: J"M’:ﬂ & E‘ffﬂf,

Subcontract Dollar Value: Sﬂ/oz/, 090, oo

License Number: 579330 CA License Classification/Type: W &50 (J i '4'
DiR  140000.24 848 ¢

Name Under Which Subcontractor is Licensed:

Subcontractor’'s Address:

Specific Description of Sub-Contract:

Subcontract Dollar Value:

License Number: CA License Classification/Type:

Name Under Which Subcontractor is Licensed:

Subcontractor's Address:

Specific Description of Sub-Contract:

Subcontract Dollar Value:

License Number: CA License Classification/Type:

Subcontractors listed must be properly licensed under the laws of the State of California for the
type of work which they are to perform. Do not list alternate subcontractors for the same work.

C-6



The Bidding Contractor must include each subcontractor’s contract license number (AB 44). An
inadvertent error in listing the subcontractor’s license number shall not be grounds for filing a bid
protest, or grounds for considering the bid nonresponsive, if the corrected contractor’s license
number is submitted to the public entity by the prime contractor within 24 hours after the bid
opening — provided that the corrected license number corresponds to the submitted name and
location of the subcontractor.

C-7



REFERENCES (Page 1 of 2)
B2015-35

List work similar in magnitude and degree of difficulty completed by the Contractor within the past
three (3) years. Additionally provide other information requested in instructions to bidders section
above and the section below.

1. Name (Firm/Agency): 35 c Z( J/@'
Address: HEEL Ve F Shet Jan LBornarolino / CA 9.5440
Contact Person: 7—4277 &M r Telephone No.: / -909/ 348 - 6/00
Title of Project: HMewansho W}zﬂ Elrnenling Bhool.
Project Location: 7480 Vé/’ WY oS- olon %m
Duration of Construction Y—1- 2072 ‘M -7 - 20/3
Date of Completion: 20/3 Contract Amount: $ 3, 314, OO0 —
2. Name (Firm/Agency): A Loehdldy [ U/WJ/)H'(/JL—(L (al, /L .L(é; ﬁwfﬁcf
Address: _ Y8 Negnolis., e, ‘a.-ﬁyaa ) " 92508
Contact Person: Xndy f{??ﬁ:{ﬂ‘-’lé_. Telephone No.: [ 75/ ) 654/~ 53/0
Title of Project: Afé”@@ﬂ’ DA 7 eara L fAag /
Project Location: 480 _'J;_;}—w:”("/'a; e ) Kur w.ﬁ({ ' 4 22508
Duration of Construction 6 mO’bZQ
Date of Completion: a’/ % Contract Amount; $ {034/0.000
3. Name (Firm/Agency): 35 C’ %J’Q
Address: *F¥ ol F J@fl S Banasding, (A 92440
Contact Person: gm{, lzacle ' Telephone No.: ( -90-9) 388 -6/a0
Title of Project: Rernodel W Yot %Mm Lhodl,
Project Location: /348 P m oJE, E Jan &hﬂdﬁ%;a, ChA 93404
Duration of Construction / gea/
Date of Completion: ya&yf’ Contract Amount: $ 03; 743. 300 co
4, Name (Firm/Agency): 35 CMS t@'
Address: F¥E MR F W San Ponartleno . 7 9.94/0
Contact Person: ,5% M Telephone No.: (9‘9 g) 388-6700
Title of Project: Mb!aa'b M M
Project Location: 2894 N Bolle uf‘., San &mw'ﬂa} CA I24o4
Duration of Construction 400 days
Date of Completion: 0@/5{ d Contract Amount: $§ 9, 90, cpp. —
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REFERENCES (PAGE 2 OF 2)
B2015-35

If Contractor has not performed work for the City of Torrance within the last five (5) years, list all
work done within said five years (attach additional sheets if necessary). Note if work was done as

subcontractor [include only subcontract amount]:

Date
Work Description & Contract Amount | Agency and Contact Information Completed
Rormo € WUkt Al LACCR- bt 217

Horno &W% 330 SBCU SKH- 243
MW&M 2m | Bonardine CHSB— | 1%

W?aim;p&'m &/ZMJ; E57 | on Bonavilpne CUSKH- | 205~
Qoadn, Uity CAhat 2308\ Toscne it SO | f2g/es

Contractor’s License No.. 950953 Class: /4/ B8& /7%;—-

a. Date first obtained: /J/#//ﬁff Expiration: f%’"{/o?ﬂ/#

b. Has License ever been suspended or revoked? /’é

If yes, describe when and why:

c. Any current claims against License or Bond? /)é

If yes, describe claims:

Principals in Company (List all — attach additional sheets if necessary):

NAME TITLE LICENSE NO.
(If Applicable)

Unloun, Folz Dosnor, 550993
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VIOLATIONS OF FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL LAWS
B2015-35

Contractor: éﬁ ’ﬁ ( bKZSjCMQZQ‘ % é QQQQQ_E?QP wu,[j—

1

Has your firm or its officers been assessed any penalties by an agency for
noncompliance or violations of Federal, State or Local labor laws and/or business
or licensing regulations within the past five (5) years relating to your construction
projects?

Yes/No: .k\ (5 = Federal/State:

If “yes,” identify and describe, (including agency and status):

Have the penalties been paid? Yes/No:

Does your firm or its officers have any ongoing investigations by any public agency
regarding violations of the State Labor Code, California Business and Professions

Code or State Licensing Laws?

Yes/No: Code/Laws:éw_},t_‘_é% ection/Article:
Jes- " 1/2342@62;




DISQUALIFICATION OR DEBARMENT

Contractor: i H e “j‘

Has your firm, any officer of your firm, or any employee who has a proprietary interest in
your firm ever been disqualified, removed, or otherwise prevented from bidding on,
performing work on, or completing a federal, state or local project because of a violation of
law or a safety regulation? Yes/No: f\] O . If yes, provide the following
information (if more than once, use separate sheets):

Date: Entity:

Location:

Reason:

Provide Status and any Supplemental Statement: N{/IQ'
Has your firm been reinstated by this entity? Yes/No: U/Pf
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